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VIA TELECOPIER AND CERTIFIED MAIL,
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California Independent System
Operator Corporation

151 Biue Ravins Road
Folsom, California 95630

Attention: Terry Winter
Dear Mr. Winter:

| am writing to you in reference to certain Summer Reliahility Agreements
(referred to herein as the 18O Summer Refiability Agreements) heretofore entered into
by and between the California Independent Systern Operator Corporation and cntities
owning cr contralling generating facilities (defined in each ISO Summer Reliability
Agreement as the “Owner”), Please be advised that the California Department of Water
Resources, acting solely under the autharity and powers created by ABX1 1, codified as
Sections 80000 through 80260 of the Water Code, and not under its powers and
responsibilities with respect to the State Water Resources Development System (the
Department), shall not be responsibie or liable for any monetary obligations arising
under any ISO Summer Reliability Agreement to which the Departmsnt is not a party
and which has not heretofore been superseded by a bilateral contract entered into by
and between the Department and an Owner.

Please take appropriste action to disseminate the foregoing to all ISO Scheduling
Coordinators and other Market Participants (as defined in the ISQO's FERC Eiectric
Tariff). . :

Sincerely,

b

Raymond D. Hant
Deputy Director
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